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Dear Paula and Ashley,
 
 
On Monday, September 15th the ASCC Honors Panel reviewed History 2001H, 2002H, and
2204H.
 
History 2001H was unanimously approved with contingency and recommendations

Contingency: provide an estimate of enrollment in the rationale. The Panel would
like to know what the enrollment is expected to be on the regional campus.
Recommendations

   Make edits to the proposal. (The word the “access” is used in place of
“assess” in several places. Example: Memorandum under Social Diversity
GE Requirements #5)

   Reconsider 4 week offering. If the course is taught during the 4 week (May
session) term, would the reading list be modified?

 
 
History 2002H: The Panel did not take a vote on the course because they would like more
clarification.

·         The Panel noticed that the reading is far more extensive from 2001H to 2002H. Is
that by design?

Recommendations
   Make edits to the proposal (“assess” instead of “access”)
   Reconsider 4 week offering. If the course is taught during the 4 week term,

would the reading list be modified? 
 
 
History 2204H was unanimously approved with contingency and a recommendation

·         Contingency: under extra credit on the syllabus add a “C” option or remove the
reference to a C option.

·         Recommendation: remove the reference to quarters
 

I will send back the courses via curriculum.osu.edu in a moment. Should you have any
questions regarding this feedback please contact the Chair of the ASCC Honors Panel, David
Stetson (cc’d on this email).
 
 
Best wishes,
Danielle
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